
CONSENT AGENDA ITEM August 27, 2025 

TO: Board of Education 

FROM: Richard Cunningham 

SUBJECT: Consideration of/to pay the Application for Payment No. 8 to Neff Colvin for JHS Door 
Replacement and Security Glazing 

PROPOSED MOTION BY THE BOARD OF EDUCATION: 

“I recommend that the Board of Education pay the Application for Payment No. 8 to Neff Colvin for 
the JHS Door Replacement and Security Glazing in the amount of $16,056.90.” 

MOVED BY: Seconded: 

YEA: NAY: YEA: NAY: 

__________ MR. BEARD __________ __________ MRS. LEONARD __________ 

__________ MS. POOL __________ __________ MRS. WILSON __________ 

__________ MR. LONERGAN __________ __________ MRS. STEWART __________ 

__________ MRS. TRACE __________ 

Background Information:  

See Attached. 
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July 8, 2025 
 
 
 
Mr. Rick Cunningham 
Chief Financial Officer 
Jacksonville School District #117 
211 West State Street 
Jacksonville, IL 62650 
 Re: Door Replacement & Security Film 

Installation 
Jacksonville High School  

  1211 North Diamond Street 
  Jacksonville, IL  
  Pay Application No. 8 
  G&H #0511-103 
 
Dear Rick: 
 
Enclosed is Application for Payment No. 8 in the amount $16,056.90 as prepared by Neff-
Colvin, Inc., along Partial Waiver of Lien in the same amount. 
 
If you are in agreement, payment should be made directly to Neff-Colvin, Inc. in the amount of 
$16,056.90. 
 
Should you have any questions or need any additional information, please contact me. 
 
  Sincerely, 
 
 
 
        

James C. Cosgriff, AIA 
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